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From:  Angus Liewellyn I

Sent: Thu, 11 Feb 2021 12:45:12 +1100 (AEDT)
To: Bree Valvo [
Subject: Rob

Hithere

Are we all good with Rob for this arvo/tonight?
I'd like to book him in with me tonight from 5.30ish to maybe 10.30? We might be finished earlier.

Then I'd like to do a pre-dawn shoot with him too in the moming. All in Canberra.

| don’t know until | hear back from Craig about whether or not we’ll end up doing anything with a host down there
tomorrow.

I think I'll drive down - takes 3.5 hours. But it means I'm more flexible, | probably one save one hour by flying.
Nevertheless are there any afternoon flights and early flights tomorrow morning | could potentially get?

Angus





